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November 10, 2023
MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Patrick Page Cortez, Senate President
Representative Clay Schexnayder, Speaker of the House
Senator Cleo Fields, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
Representative Lance Harris, Chair, House Committee on Education

FROM: Shan N. Davis, Executive Director

Board of Elementary and Secondary Education é:!«\am_;ﬂ ‘ 1/925\

RE: Summary Report on Board of Elementary and Secondary Education Proposed
Rulemaking

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education
hereby submits to you this summary report and announces its plan to proceed with
rulemaking by finalizing the October 20, 2023, Notice of Intent that was promulgated on
pages 1756-1757 of the Louisiana Register.

The Board has received no public comments and has not conducted a hearing pursuant to
R.S. 49:953(A)(2)(a).

The Board has made no change to the proposed Rule.

Subject to legislative oversight by either the House Committee on Education or Senate
Committee on Education, the Board anticipates adopting the Notice of Intent as a final Rule
in the January 20, 2024, issue of the Louisiana Register.

The following document is attached:

1. A copy of the Notice of Intent.

Please contact Erin LeBlanc at (225) 342-5841 if the Board may be of any assistance to
you concerning this Rule.

SND:ell
Attachment {1)

c: Lily Dugas, Secretary, Senate Committee on Education
Elizabeth Borne, Legislative Analyst, House Committee on Education
Lisa Lovello, Legislative Analyst, House Cominittee on Education
Ashley Townsend, Policy Director, Louisiana Department of Education
Shan N. Davis, Executive Director, BESE
Kevin Calbert, Communications Manager, EESE

www.bese.louisiana.gov









